
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING
November 5, 2019–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  
 

3. Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement.   
 

4. Approval of Minutes.  
 

A.  
A. RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the September 3, 2019 Rezoning and Regular
Planning Board Meeting.

B. Planning Board Monthly Action Follow-up Report for October 2019 .

C. Planning Board 6-Month Outlook for November 2019.
 

5. Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.  
 

6. Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.  
 

7. Public Hearings.  
 

A.   Case #: Z-2019-18
Applicant:

Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Knop Family Trust
Address: 5524 Tamarack St & 5504 Bellamy Ave
Property
Size:

1.23 (+/-) acres and 3.96 (+/-) acres totaling 5.19 (+/-) acres

From: Com, Commercial (25 du/acre)



To: HC/LI-NA, Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial, prohibiting the
subsequent establishment of any microbreweries, microdistilleries,
microwineries, bars, nightclubs, or adult entertainment uses (25
du/acre)

 

8. Discussion: Tree Ordinance Update.
 

 

 

9. Adjournment.  
 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   4. A.           
Meeting Date: 11/05/2019  

Agenda Item:

A. RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the September 3, 2019 Rezoning and Regular Planning
Board Meeting.

B. Planning Board Monthly Action Follow-up Report for October 2019 .

C. Planning Board 6-Month Outlook for November 2019.

Attachments
Draft September 3, 2019 Rezoning Meeting Minutes
Draft September 3, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes
Monthly Action Follow-Up
Six Month Outlook



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD QUASI-JUDICIAL REZONING

 September 3, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 11:50 A.M.)

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Timothy Pyle   
  Patty Hightower   
  Eric Fears   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Alan Gray
  William Clay
Staff Present: Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner II

Griffin Vickery, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kia Johnson, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the reading of
the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Minutes

RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of theAugust 6, 2019 Planning Board Rezoning Meeting.

 

  

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to approve the Rezoning Planning Board meeting minutes
from August 6, 2019. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 



 

5.  Acceptance of Rezoning Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to accept the Rezoning Planning Board meeting packet for
September 3, 2019. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

6.  Quasi-judicial Process Explanation.
 

7.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     Case #: Z-2019-13
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent

for Dorothy Thompson
Address: 2071 Atwood Dr
Property
Size:

3.5 (+/-) acres

From: (Com) Commercial district
To: HC/LI-NA,Heavy Commercial

and Light Industrial district,
prohibiting the subsequent
establishment of any
microbreweries,
microdistilleries,
microwineries, bars,
nightclubs, or adult
entertainment uses (25
du/acre)

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Timothy Pyle 

Motion was made to drop the rezoning case. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

B.     Case #: Z-2019-14
Applicant: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page,

Agent for Jennifer Reese,
Owner

Address: 9500 Hillview Drive
Property
Size:

.34 (+/-) acres

From: MDR, Medium Density
Residential district (10
du/acre)

To: Com, Commercial district
(25 du/acre)

  

 
  Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to recommend denial.

  
  Vote: 4 - 1 Approved
 



 
Voted No: Eric Fears 
Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

C.     Case #: Z-2019-15
Applicant: Allara Mills-Gutcher, Agent,

Gulf Power Company, Owner
Address: 11999 N. Pate Street
Property
Size:

36.1 (+/-) acres

From: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial
and Light Industrial district
(25 du/acre)

To: Ind, Industrial district (du
density limited to vested
residential development)

  

 
  Motion by Jay Ingwell, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to recommend approval. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

8.  Adjournment.
 



D R A F T
MINUTES OF THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY PLANNING BOARD

 September 3, 2019

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(10:30 A.M. – )

Present: Reid Rushing   
  Jay Ingwell   
  Wayne Briske, Chairman   
  Timothy Pyle   
  Patty Hightower   
  Eric Fears   
  Stephen Opalenik   
Absent: Alan Gray
  William Clay
Staff Present: Allyson Lindsay, Urban Planner II

Griffin Vickery, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kia Johnson, Assistant County Attorney

 

 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.
 

3.  Proof of Publication and Waive the Reading of the Legal Advertisement. 
 
  Motion by Timothy Pyle, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to approve the proof of publication and to waive the reading
of the legal advertisement. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes.
 

A.       



A.     
A. RECOMMENDATION: That the Planning Board review and approve the
Meeting Resume' Minutes of the August 6, 2019 Planning Board Meeting.

B. Planning Board Monthly Action Follow-up Report for August 2019

C. Planning Board 6-Month Outlook for September 2019

  

 
  Motion by Eric Fears, Seconded by Timothy Pyle 

Motion was made to approve the Regular Planning Board Meeting Minutes
from August 6, 2019. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

5.  Acceptance of Planning Board Meeting Packet.
 

6.  Public Hearings.
 

A.     A Public Hearing Concerning the Review of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 7,
Policy FLU 1.1.1 and FLU 5.1 to Provide for an Amendment to the 2030 Future
Land Use Map

That the Board review and recommend to the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) for transmittal to DEO, an Ordinance amending the Comprehensive Plan,
Chapter 7, 2030 FLU map, for the specific parcels, requesting to change the
existing FLUM designation from Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) to Industrial (I) of 36.1
(+/-) acres.

  

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Jay Ingwell 

Motion was made to recommend approval. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

B.     A Public Hearing Concerning the Review of an Ordinance Amending the Future
Land Use Map, SSA-2019-02

That the Board review and recommend to the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) for action, an ordinance amending the Future Land Use Map (FLUM) of the
Comprehensive Plan by Small-Scale Amendment SSA-2019-02.

  

 
  Motion by Reid Rushing, Seconded by Eric Fears 

Motion was made to recommend approval. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved



  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

Other: Alan Gray (ABSENT) 
  William Clay (ABSENT) 

 

7.  Action/Discussion/Info Items.
 

8.  Public Forum.
 

9.  Director's Review.
 

10.  County Attorney's Report.
 

11.  Scheduling of Future Meetings.
 

 The next Regular Planning Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 1,
2019 at 8:30 a.m., in the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
First Floor, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, Florida.

 

12.  Announcements/Communications.
 

13.  Adjournment.
 



1 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  Planning Board 
 
FROM: Kayla Meador, Board Clerk 
 
DATE:  October 2019 
 
RE:  Monthly Action Follow-Up Report for October 2019 
 
The following is a status report of Planning Board (PB) agenda items for the prior month of 
October. Some items include information from previous months in cases where final disposition 
has not yet been determined. Post-monthly actions are included (when known) as of report 
preparation date. Items are listed in chronological order, beginning with the PB initial hearing on 
the topic. 
 
PROJECTS, PLANS, & PROGRAMS 
 
 
COMMITTEES & WORKING GROUP MEETINGS 
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENTS 
  
• Text Amendments: 
 
• Map Amendments: 

 
SSA-2019-02 – FLU change from C to MU-U 
   09-03-19 PB recommended approval 

10-03-19 BCC approved 
 

LSA-2019-01 - FLU change from P to MU-U 
 7-06-19 PB recommended approval 

  07-15-19 BCC approved transmittal to DEO 
10-03-19 BCC approved 

 
LSA-2019-02 FLU change from MU-U to I 

09-03-19 PB meeting 
10-03-19 BCC approved transmittal to DEO 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
3363 WEST PARK PLACE 

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32505 
PHONE: 850-595-3475 

FAX: 850-595-3481 
www.myescambia.com 



2 
 

 
LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE ORDINANCES 
 
 
REZONING CASES 
  
 

1. Rezoning Case Z-2019-13 
09-03-19 Case dropped at PB meeting 
 
 

2. Rezoning Case Z-2019-14 
09-03-19 PB recommended denial 
10-03-19 BCC meeting – applicant pulled case the morning of BCC meeting 
 

3. Rezoning Case Z-2019-08 
08-06-19 PB recommended approval 
10-03-19 BCC approved 
 

 
 



PLANNING BOARD MONTHLY SCHEDULE 
SIX MONTH OUTLOOK FOR NOVEMBER 2019 

(Revised 10/25/19)  
 

A.H. = Adoption Hearing T.H. = Transmittal Hearing P.H. = Public Hearing 
* Indicates topic/date is estimated—subject to staff availability for project completion and/or citizen liaison  

 

Meeting Date 
 

LDC Changes and/or 
Public Hearings 

Comprehensive 
Plan 

Amendments 
Rezoning 

Reports, 
Discussion and/or 

Action Items 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019   • Z-2019-18 • Tree Ordinance 
Update 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019  • SSA-2019-03 
• LSA-2019-05 

  

Tuesday, January 7, 2020     

Tuesday, February 4, 2020     

Tuesday, March 3, 2020     

Tuesday, April 7, 2020     

 
Disclaimer: This document is provided for informational purposes only. Schedule is subject to change. Verify all topics on the current meeting 
agenda one week prior to the meeting date. 



   
Planning Board-Rezoning   7. A.           
Meeting Date: 11/05/2019  
CASE : Z-2019-18
APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Knop Family Trust, Owner 

ADDRESS: 5524 Taramack St; 5404 Bellamy Ave 

PROPERTY REF. NO.: 35-1S-30-3101-000-001; 35-1S-30-3101-000-000
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
DISTRICT: 4  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

BCC MEETING DATE: 12/05/2019 

SUBMISSION DATA:
The applicant initially requested rezoning for both 5524 Tamarack Street and 5404 Bellamy
Avenue, However, the applicant has elected to remove the Tamarack property from the rezoning
consideration by the Planning Board. Therefore, the following staff analysis applies exclusively
to the property located at 5404 Bellamy Avenue .

REQUESTED REZONING:

FROM: Com, Commercial (25 du/acre)

TO: HC/LI-NA,Heavy Commercial and Light Industrial district, prohibiting the subsequent
establishment of any microbreweries, microdistilleries, microwineries, bars, nightclubs,
or adult entertainment uses (25 du/acre)

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

(1) Escambia County Comprehensive Plan
(2) Escambia County Land Development Code
(3) Board of County Commissioners of Brevard County v. Snyder, 627 So. 2d 469 (Fla.
1993)
(4) Resolution 96-34 (Quasi-judicial Proceedings)
(5) Resolution 96-13 (Ex-parte Communications)

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Criterion a., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with Comprehensive Plan
The proposed zoning is consistent with the future land use (FLU) category as prescribed
in LDC Chapter 3, and with all other applicable goals, objectives, and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan.  If the rezoning is required to properly enact a proposed FLU map
amendment transmitted for state agency review, the proposed zoning is consistent with



the proposed FLU and conditional to its adoption.
CPP FLU 1.3.1 Future Land Use Categories.
The Mixed-Use Urban (MU-U) Future Land Use (FLU) category is intended for an
intense mix of residential and nonresidential uses while promoting compatible infill
development and the separation of urban and suburban land uses within the category as
a whole. Range of allowable uses include: Residential, Retail and Services, Professional
Office, Light Industrial, Recreational Facilities, Public and Civic. The maximum
residential density is 25 dwelling units per acre.

CPP FLU 1.5.1 New Development and Redevelopment in Built Areas. To promote the
efficient use of existing public roads, utilities and service infrastructure, the County will
encourage redevelopment in underutilized properties to maximize development densities
and intensities located in the Mixed Use-Suburban, Mixed Use-Urban, Commercial and
Industrial Future Land Use districts categories (with the exception of residential
development).

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment to HC-LI/NA is consistent with the intent and purpose of
Future Land Use category MU-U, as stated in CPP FLU 1.3.1, because it allows a mix of
residential and non-residential uses while promoting compataible infill development.  .

Criterion b., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Consistent with The Land Development Code
The proposed zoning is consistent with the purpose and intent and with any other zoning
establishment provisions prescribed by the proposed district in Chapter 3.

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment is not consistent with the intent and purpose of the Land
Development Code. The parcel does not meet the Locational Criteria as stated in LDC
3-2.11(e). The applicant did not provide a compatibility analysis at the time of submittal.
The parcel is located on a local road which is not suitable for delivery trucks and other
bulk deliveries that are better served by accessing arterial roadways.  The current
roadway serves as access to existing residential land uses.  The ingress/egress would
be from the County maintained road of Briskey located at the southeast corner of the
parcel.

Criterion c., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Compatible with surrounding uses 
All the permitted uses of the proposed zoning, not just those anticipated by the rezoning
applicant, are compatible, as defined in Chapter 6, with the surrounding uses.  The uses
of any surrounding undeveloped land shall be considered the permitted uses of the
applicable district. Compatibility is not considered with potential conditional uses or with
any nonconforming or unapproved uses.  Also, in establishing the compatibility of a
residential use, there is no additional burden to demonstrate the compatibility of specific
residents or activities protected by fair housing law.

FINDINGS



The proposed amendment is not compatible with surrounding existing uses in the area.
Within the 500 radius impact area, staff observed properties with zoning district of
Commercial, however the majority of the properties are residential use with a large
commercial use to the south.  The subject parcel should utilize Duval Street which
connects to Davis Hwy, an arterial roadway which is also an access for Home Depot.

Criterion d., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate if spot zoning
Where the proposed zoning would establish or reinforce a condition of spot zoning as
defined in Chapter 6, the isolated district would nevertheless be transitional in character
between the adjoining districts, or the differences with those districts would be minor or
sufficiently limited.  The extent of these mitigating characteristics or conditions
demonstrates an appropriate site specific balancing of interests between the isolated
district and adjoining lands.
As per LDC Chapter 6, Spot Zoning is: Zoning applied to an area of land, regardless of its
size, that is different from the zoning of all contiguous land.  Such isolated or “spot” zoning is
usually higher in its density or intensity of use than the adjoining zoning and may, therefore,
extend privileges not generally extended to property similarly located in the area.  Spot zoning is
not by itself prohibited, but due to its potentially adverse impacts on adjoining zoning it carries a
higher burden of demonstration that, if authorized, it will contribute to or result in logical and
orderly development

FINDINGS
The proposed amendment would create spot zoning based on the definition in the LDC. 
If approved, the HC/LI-NA zoning  will be isolated and would allow for higher density or
intensity than the surrounding properties in the area.

Criterion e., LDC Sec. 2-7.2(b)(4)
Appropriate with changed or changing conditions
If the land uses or development conditions within the area surrounding the property of
rezoning have changed, the changes are to such a degree and character that it is in the
public interest to allow new uses, density, or intensity in the area through rezoning; and
the permitted uses of the proposed district are appropriate and not premature for the
area or likely to create or contribute to sprawl.

FINDINGS
There are no changed conditions in the area.  The primary intent of the requested
HC/LI-NA district is to allow light manufacturing, large-scale wholesale and retail uses,
major services, and other more intense uses than those allowed under the existing
Commercial district.
In order to access the nearest arterial roadway, Davis Highway, traffic must utilize Duval
and Briskey(Bellamy), which are local streets leading into a neighborhood.
 

Attachments
Working case file18





Z-2019-18



ROYCE
ST

PHYLLIS ST

E BRENT LN

SYCAMORE
DR

ROYCE ST

EYEMOUTHLN

INT ERS TAT E
110

RAMP

N PALAFOX
ST

ST
ALBAN

RD

ROYCE ST

N
9T

H
AV

E

INTERSTATE
110

RAM
P

H ANCOCK LN

INTERSTATE 110
CORDAY ST

RAWSON LN

CORDAY ST

INTE RSTATE
110 RAMP

HEWITT ST

LYNELLS

T

B

R ENT LN

FE
RG

US
ON

 DR

RAWSON LN

BIRCHWOOD
PL

FONTAINE ST

LE
ON

ST

RHETT RD

HERM
ITA

GE DR

WALTO N ST

DR EW CIR

BRENT LN

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

BRENT LN

OSP R EY
PL

THORNHILL
RD

HANSEN
BLVD

CRE
STW

OO

D RD

AIRPORT BLVD

DR
EX

EL RD

PALISAD E RD

SKYLINE
DR

AMBER ST

DUVAL ST

ST
ELMO
ST

ALPIN E DR

SELINA
ST

SELINA ST

LYNELL
ST

OKALOOSA
AVE

L

INDEN
RD

RINGGO

L D DR

CHADWICK ST

ST BARNABAS ST VALLEY DR

AIRPORT BLVD

INTERS TATE
1 10

BAYOU BLVD

M ONARCH LN

WA
LT

ON
 ST

C
R E EK

ST
ATI O N DR

CO
LE

MA
N

RD

SELINA ST

ST EUSEBIA ST

N PALAFOX ST

COB BLE
CRE EK RD

ROYCE ST

WAVELAND
ST

PE

PERIDGE
DR

BELLAMYAVE

YOAKUM
CT

SP
RI

NG
DA

LE
CI

R

W
ILK

ES

DR

LU
TH

ER
 ST

BROOKVIEWCIR

CU
MM

INGS RD

ST JOHN ST

OT
TE

R
PO

IN
T

RD

ST SABAS
ST

HE
DG

E
RD

HE R MITA
GE DR

CACTUS RD

BRENT L N

ST ADELA
AVE

HONEYSUCKLE

LN

COLLEGE
PKW

Y

MURPHY L N

SA
RA

H D
R

MAJORS

RD

EAG
LES L N DG

W
HI

TE
OA

K 
DR

DO

DGE RD

ST CEDD AVE

SP RI NG HILL DR

AN
TIE

TA
M

DR

AMBER ST

OLEANDER DR

ST BENEDICTAVE

MEMORY LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

Z-2019-18
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Com

Com

Com

Com

Com
Com

Com

Com
HC/LI

BRENT LN

BELLAMY
AVE

LE
ON

 ST

SHELL RD

WA
LT

ON
 ST

DUVAL
ST

BRENT LN

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

PHYLLIS
ST

CASCADE DR
CASCADE DR

EAG LES LNDG

BELLAMYAVE

FONTAINE ST

CACTUS
RD

RAWSON LN

INTERSTATE 110

INTERSTATE 110
TAMARACK

ST

BRISKEY CT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2019-18
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

BRENT LN

BELLAMY
AVE

LE
ON

 ST

SHELL RD

WA
LT

ON
 ST

DUVAL
ST

BRENT LN

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

PHYLLIS
ST

CASCADE DR
CASCADE DR

EAG LES LNDG

BELLAMYAVE

FONTAINE ST

CACTUS
RD

RAWSON LN

INTERSTATE 110

INTERSTATE 110
TAMARACK

ST

BRISKEY CT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2019-18
FUTURE LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



BRENT LN

BELLAMY
AVE

LE
ON

 ST

SHELL RD

WA
LT

ON
 ST

DUVAL
ST

BRENT LN

N
DA

VI
S

HW
Y

PHYLLIS
ST

CASCADE DR
CASCADE DR

EAG LES LNDG

BELLAMYAVE

FONTAINE ST

CACTUS
RD

RAWSON LN

INTERSTATE 110

INTERSTATE 110
TAMARACK

ST

BRISKEY CT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

Z-2019-18
EXISTING LAND USE MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

HOME DEPOT

SF

SF SF
SF

SF

SF
COM

SF

SF SF

SF

COM

VAC
SF

VAC

COM

MH

SF

SF

HOME DEPOT
     PARCEL

VAC

SF
SF

SF

MH
VAC

MH
SF

MH

HOME DEPOT
     PARCEL



INTERSTATE 110 RAMP

DUVAL ST

SHELL RD

BRISKEY CT

WA
LT

ON
 ST

TAMARACK ST

INTERSTATE 110 RAMP

CACTUS RD

INTERSTATE
110

RAMP

INTERSTATE 110
INTERSTATE 110

FDOT

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 150 300 450

Ft

Z-2019-18
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign 
on Bellamy(Briske)



Looking into the 
southern portion of 
the south parcel; 
next to Home Depot



Looking north along 
Cactus



Looking west along 
Bellamy (Briske) 
toward Duval St.



Corner of Duval 
and Bellamy(Briske)



Looking southwest toward 
one parcel; Intersection of 
Bellamy (Briske), Duval & 
Walton St; 
Home Depot on left



3363 WEST PARK PLACE • PENSACOLA, FLORIDA  32505 • 850-595-3404 • 850-595-3405 (FAX) 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Andrew Holmer, Division Manager 
Development Services Department 

 
FROM: Terri V. Malone, AICP, Transportation Planner 
  Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
THRU: David Forte, Division Manager 

Transportation & Traffic Operations Division 
 
DATE: October 25, 2019 
 
RE: Transportation & Traffic Operations (TTO) Comments – Z-2019-18 
 

TTO Staff has reviewed the Rezoning Case Z-2019-18 agenda item for the Planning 
Board meeting scheduled for November 5, 2019 regarding the subject property at 5404 Bellamy 
Avenue (Com to HC/LI-NA). Please see the below comments. 

 
Bellamy Avenue is a two-lane facility with an approximate roadway width of 20 feet and 

right-of-way width of 50 feet.  
 
Escambia County does not have any capital improvement projects scheduled for either 

roadway within its Capital Improvements Program. In addition, the Florida Department of 
Transportation does not show any projects on either Tamarack Street and Bellamy Avenue in 
planning, design or construction within its 5 Yr. Work Program. 

 
Bellamy Avenue is classified as a local street and assumed to be functioning 

within its’ allowable capacity for traffic volumes.  
 
TTO’s review is solely based off the application submittal packet, so the comments 

above hold no bearing on any future TTO comments during the Development Review process. 
  

cc: Horace Jones, Development Services Department Director 
Joy Jones, P.E., Engineering Department Director 

 Allyson Lindsay, Development Services Department 



From: Buddy Page
To: Allyson Lindsay; Andrew D. Holmer
Cc: Horace L Jones; rfaggioni@realtor.com
Subject: Application modification to delete parcel 35-1S-30-3101-000-001
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 11:30:11 AM

Please allow this email to serve as actual notice to you requesting modification to our application
designated as  Z-2019-018. While the application originally submitted contained two separate
parcels of property, this request is to separate out and delete parcel number 35-1S-30-3101-000-
001. Please contact me if you have any questions or need anything further.
 
Wiley C."Buddy" Page, MPA, APA
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC
Land Use  Zoning  Litigation Support  Due Diligence
5337 Hamilton Lane -  Pace, Florida 32571
Cell 850.232.9853  -  budpage1@att.net 
 

mailto:budpage1@att.net
mailto:malindsay@myescambia.com
mailto:ADHOLMER@myescambia.com
mailto:HLJONES@myescambia.com
mailto:rfaggioni@realtor.com


Wiley C."Buddy" Page, MPA, APA
Professional Growth Management Services, LLC

5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571
Cell 850.232.9853

budpaqel@att.net

Sept. 9, 2019
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Horace Jones, Director
Department of Growth Management
3363 West Park Avenue

Pensacola, Florida 32505

Dear Mr. Jones:

RE: Rezoning request: Com. to HC/LI-NA
Parcels: 35-1S-30-3101-000-001 (Parcel "A") &

35-1S-30-3101-000-000 (Parcel "B")
Owner: Knop Family Trust, Billings, Montana
Address: 5404 Bellamy Ave Pensacola, 32514

5524 Tamarack St. Pensacola, 32514

The attached application requests Planning Board consideration
to change the existing Commercial parcels to HC/LI-NA zoning. Both parcels are
adjacent to existing commercially zoned parcels which includes Home Depot to
the south.

The application contains the required filing fee together with additional
information regarding location, proof of ownership and referenced materials. Please
contact me if you have any questions or require anything further. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Wiley C.M^ddyjfPage
copy: Knop Trust

LAND USE • ZONING • SITE SELECTION • LITIGATION SUPPORT


































































































	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft September 3, 2019 Rezoning Meeting Minutes
	Att2_Draft September 3, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Att3_Monthly Action Follow-Up
	Att4_Six Month Outlook
	PLANNING BOARD MONTHLY SCHEDULE
	SIX MONTH OUTLOOK FOR NOVEMBER 2019

	Z-2019-18
	Att1_Working case file18
	Maps
	Aerial
	Zoning
	Future Land Use
	Existing Future Land Use

	Photos
	TTO Comments
	Letter removing parcel
	Letter of request
	Application
	Proof Of Ownership
	Boundary Survey


